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Patricia Squires  
Manager, Regulatory 
Applications  
Leave to Construct 
Regulatory Affairs 

tel 416 753 6284  
cell 647 519 4644 
patricia.squires@enbridge.com 

Enbridge Gas Inc.  
500 Consumers Road  
North York ON  
M2J 1P8 

VIA EMAIL and RESS 
 
 
September 12, 2024 
 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
  
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 

 Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File Nos. EB-2024-0186/0197 
Motions for Review of OEB Decisions in EB-2022-0111 &  
EB-2023-0200/0201/0261 
Enbridge Gas Submissions 

 
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2 dated August 22, 2024 in the above matters, 
attached are Enbridge Gas’s submissions in response to the review motions, and also 
its submissions in response to the stay requests (which are in separate documents), 
and its accompanying book of authorities. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Patricia Squires 
Manager, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct  
 
c.c.   Arlen Sternberg (Torys LLP, Enbridge Gas Counsel) 
     James Sidlofsky (OEB Counsel) 

Judith Fernandes (OEB Staff) 
Intervenors (EB-2024-0186/0197) 

 
 
 
 
 
  


